
Responses to Questions from Benefits Enrollment Request for Information 

Mayor’s Office of Community Empowerment and Opportunity 

 

1. Does the CEO have a definition for “high need” neighborhood? 

 

High need neighborhoods are areas of high concentrations of poverty, or areas of high 

rates of eligibility for benefits and low rates of enrollment. 

 

2. Can an organization serve only a specific geographic area or do they have to be 

citywide to be considered for establishing Benefit Centers? 

 

The focus of this RFI is to determine different potential models for screening and 

enrollment of benefits.  We will release a separate RFI to determine potential 

organizations that would be interested in housing a Benefits Center.  Depending on the 

model of benefits screening and enrollment that we use, the criteria for determining the 

location of the benefits sites could vary.  All issues related to the Benefit Centers site will 

be fleshed out in a future RFI, and should not be the focus of a response to this RFI.   

 

As such, we have not made a determination as to where the Benefits Centers will be 

located other than in locations of high need.  For this RFI, you can specify if you are only 

interested in serving in a specific neighborhood/region of the city, although you do not 

have to.  

 

3. Are you looking for space to locate a benefits screener? 

 

For the purposes of this RFI, we are not looking for space to locate benefits screening. 

 

As stated above, the focus of this RFI is to determine different potential models for 

screening and enrollment of benefits.  We will release a separate RFI to determine 

potential organizations that would be interested in housing a Benefits Center.  Depending 

on the model of benefits screening and enrollment that we use, the criteria for 

determining the location of the benefits sites could vary.  All issues related to the Benefit 

Centers site will be fleshed out in a future RFI, and should not be the focus of a response 

to this RFI.   

 

4. Are there preferred geographic locations for the proposed Benefit Centers 

throughout the city, and how many is the City intending to establish?  

 

As stated above, the focus of this RFI is to determine different potential models for 

screening and enrollment of benefits.  We will release a separate RFI to determine 

potential organizations that would be interested in housing a Benefits Center.  Depending 

on the model of benefits screening and enrollment that we use, the criteria for 

determining the location of the benefits sites could vary.  All issues related to the Benefit 

Centers site will be fleshed out in a future RFI, and should not be the focus of a response 

to this RFI.   

 



As stated in the Shared Prosperity Philadelphia plan, CEO is intending to establish four 

Benefits Centers over the next year.  They will be located in high need areas, but the 

locations have not been determined in more detail.  See question one for a more detailed 

definition of a “high need” area. 

 

5. What are the goals or benchmarks for the City for the number of people “touched” 

in one year by one “Benefit Center”?  If there are other data points that will be 

tracked and reported on, what are their benchmarks? 

 

One of the purposes of the RFI is to gain information from providers that will enable us 

to set a goal for the number of clients served and determine other key metrics and 

benchmarks.  We are using this RFI as a way of understanding different potential models 

and the strengths of different approaches. 

 

6. What are the data collection and reporting structures or platforms needed to be in 

compliance with this project?  Can we use our existing systems/structures or will 

there be a new platform introduced? What specific data is expected to be collected 

on clients as part of the rigorous evaluation? Will the CEO require that this data be 

collected using a specific format? 

 

For this project, all clients will need to be screened to determine that they are at or below 

the 125% of poverty level required by the Community Services Block Grant.  All other 

data collection and reporting requirements are still being determined, but any 

organizations that are a part of the Benefits Center initiative should expect to report using 

CEO’s system and formatting. 

 

7. If organizations are able to deliver on some of the key objectives (such as benefits 

screening and application) but not all (such as targeted outreach), is that 

permissible?  Or does the organization have to encompass each of the key 

objectives?  Can organizations collaborate on meeting the key objectives, or would 

one organization be responsible for delivering all of the activities required of a 

Benefit Center? Has the CEO prioritized the key objectives and what they expect to 

be delivered through a Benefit Center? 

 

Because activities outlined in the RFI are suggested activities, it is permissible to indicate 

your ability to deliver on some but not all of the objectives.  We also welcome 

collaborations among organizations to achieve all of the objectives.  This project is tied to 

the Shared Prosperity metric to increase participants’ income through enrollment in 

benefits.  We are looking for solutions that maximize our return on investment in terms of 

this metric.  

 

8. We are assuming that assistance beyond the traditional public benefits, such as help 

with foreclosures, employment (e.g., expungements), and debt fit into the kinds of 

“benefit” assistance that might be screened for. Is this correct? 

 



We define public benefits as tax credits or income assistance that are provided by the 

federal, state, or local government, a quasi-governmental agency or utility company.  

This is the core of the project.  As stated in the RFI, we welcome suggestions of what 

other support services could be provided that would help to achieve an increase in 

financial assets and/or income as a result of accessing that assistance.  This could include 

housing counseling, expungements, or financial counseling, but it should be clear how 

those services connect to the overall goal. 

 

9. Should we be proposing work that exceeds screening for basic benefits, such as 

appeals of benefits denials or advocacy work? 

 

We welcome suggestions of services that result in more people becoming enrolled as well 

as remaining on benefits and ensuring reductions in “churn”.  This could include appeals 

of benefits denials or advocacy work. 

 

10. If an organization currently incorporates many or all key objectives (benefits 

screening, targeted outreach, comprehensive wrap-around services) into its mission 

and day-to-day work, how will this current activity fit in with this new plan? 

 

If an organization already provides all of these services, they are well-positioned to be 

considered for funding to provide more of these services to a larger number of clients.  

The intent of this effort is not to fund the work of the organization with their existing 

client base, but expand the number of opportunities for low-income individuals to enroll 

in benefits. 

 

11. Would the City consider the distribution of the Benefit Centers based on specific 

segments of the population -- i.e. functional areas in Center City were vulnerable 

families gather for services -- Veterans, TANF, imminently homeless?   

 

We welcome responses with models that focus on a particular segment of the population 

for focused service.  However the intent of this initiative is, in part, to enable us to 

promote this service to low-income individuals across the city, so we would give greater 

consideration to models that can accommodate any low-income individual, even if that is 

not the focus of outreach or approach. 

 

12. Would you be interested in training and back-up support for other organizations 

doing benefits screening? For instance, training and back-up on complicated 

screenings such as when a client is slightly above income limits and there may be 

rules about spending down that could bring the client to eligibility. 

 

We are looking for ideas for a variety of potential models, including a train the trainer 

model described in the question. 

 

13. What is the level of partnership and collaboration needed and expected between the 

Benefit Centers to ensure success?  Between the Benefit Centers and the CEO? 

 



The foundation of the Shared Prosperity plan is the theory of collective impact.  As such, 

we expect participation among benefits screening organizations and the Benefits Center 

sites in learning communities that foster a strong sense of partnership and sharing of best 

practices.  CEO will provide technical support to ensure these learning opportunities. 

 

However, as mentioned above, the focus of this RFI is to determine different potential 

models for screening and enrollment of benefits.  We will release a separate RFI to 

determine potential organizations that would be interested in housing a Benefits Center.  

Depending on the model of benefits screening and enrollment that we use, the criteria for 

determining the location of the benefits sites could vary.  All issues related to the Benefit 

Centers site will be fleshed out in a future RFI, and should not be the focus of a response 

to this RFI.   

 

14. What funding stream will be used to support the Benefit Centers?  Along with that 

stream, will there be contributions by the providers required? 

 

Funding for the benefits screening and enrollment services, and ultimately, the Benefits 

Centers will be provided through the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG).  We will 

give greater consideration to models that can leverage additional funding streams in the 

delivery of their model, and strongly encourage organizations to spell out that additional 

support in their response. 

 

 


